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CITY & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO   Phone: (415) 554-5184 

  Email:Angela.Calvillo@sfgov.org 

City Hall   •   1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244   •   San Francisco, California 94102 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: July 1, 2021 

To: Board of Supervisors 

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: Gifts 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Section 10.100-305(c) of the Administrative Code requires departments to furnish to the Board 
of Supervisors annually within the first two weeks of July a report showing gifts received, the 
nature or amount of said gifts, and the disposition thereof.  

Additionally, Section 67.29-6 of the Administrative Code, the Sunshine Ordinance of 1999, 
requires disclosure of any money, goods, or services worth more than $100 for the purpose of 
carrying out or assisting City functions.  

Youth Commission 
The Youth Commission received a $100 debit card from Sunset Youth Services, Fiscal 
Agent of the Juvenile Justice Association, located at 3918 Judah Street, San Francisco, 
CA 94122 on June 4, 2021. 

For the Department of the Board of Supervisors and the Office of the Clerk of the Board, no 
other gifts were received during this reporting period. 
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